

Message

From: Weinberg, Meghan (DCH) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=00B6E9A15DE64D58A2EB3E7E83B2DE1F-WEINBERG ME]
Sent: 5/22/2015 9:18:09 PM
To: Bohm, Susan (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d674303b3d384273b51bdcd9d2747b4b-Bohm Susan]; Johnson, Shannon (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=30d6a764d5e9405baf70bc2b5b6ce91c-Johnson Shannon]; Fiedler, Jay (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0868ddc45f7042c98a16785cc5241f32-Fiedler Jay]; Fialkowski, Veronica (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88d5b400c04f41cd84098c617ed9774b-Veronica Fi]; Tyndall Snow, Leigh (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9f8f0cdfb7b14d3384e37290aaf2c828-Tyndall Lei]; Collins, Jim (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c826f307a1d4463299fd5f1e7cec24dc-Collins Jim]; Miller, Corinne (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2a1eb71cc5e443b3bb368d7f77bc5f5b-Miller Corinne]
Subject: Genesee Legionellosis results
Attachments: 20150522 Legionellosis Analysis Summary.docx

All,

Attached is a draft of the Genesee Legionellosis investigation results. I tried to compile everyone's analyses into a single document. Please let me know if I'm missing anything.

Would you like to have internal meeting next week to discuss/decide what to share with Genesee and CDC?

In the meantime, Lily, Veronica and I are going to double-check the numbers.

Thanks,

Meghan

Meghan (Pearce) Weinberg, PhD, MPH

Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS) Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend, 5th floor

Lansing, MI 48913

517-241-4054 (desk)



WeinbergM1@michigan.gov